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€ August 2016

Dear Mike,

Thank you for your letter of 3 August on behalf of the Petitions Committee regarding petition
P-04-564: Restoration of Inpatient Beds, Minor Injuries Cover and X-Ray Unit to the
Ffestiniog Memorial Hospital.

The position remains the same as outlined in the previous Minister for Health and Social
Services letter to the Petitions Committee of 29 March and there is nothing further | can
add to the response. | wrote to the Chair of the Defence Committee, Mr Geraint Vaughan
Jones, on 15 June confirming my position and encouraging him to maintain a constructive
dialogue with the health board as the work for the development of the new centre continues.

|

Yours sincerely,

MM\/D&M A

Vaughan Gething AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon
Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd  Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.



